197265

To:
From:
Sent: Thur 4/9/2020 11:03:01 AM

Subject: FW: ECDC reply re: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS - Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board
conveyances by using facemasks - draft for comments (ECDC task 323)

Received: Thur 4/9/2020 11:03:02 AM

EUHG PPE Travellers 08 04 202@

o[

Ik vind dat we als Healthy Gateways deelnemers op moeten reageren.

@rivm.nl]

stelt nu voor om maskers te adviseren aan crew en passagiers op alle soorten van public conveyance, op
basis van WHO en ECDC guidelines van deze week. Dit gaat echt te ver.

EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS advises that the passengers and crew on board any type of public conveyance operating nationally or
internationally, who are not ill or showing symptoms compatible with COVID-19 wear a medical face mask - and if a medical face

mask is unavailable, then a non-medical “community” face mask can be used.

Zal ik hier namens ons op reageren?

GroetIENEZE

From 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>
Sent: donderdag 9 april 2020 12:51

@rivm.nl>;
51.2e

@ecdc.europa.eu>;

Subject: ECDC reply re: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS - Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by
using facemasks - draft for comments (ECDC task 323)

With reference to your request below, attached please find comments from ECDC to you document titled: “Advice for reducing
droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by using facemasks”.

At the link given below, please also find FY| and reference, the ECDC Technical Report published yesterday regarding use of face

masks in the community:
https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/publications-data/using-face-masks-community-reducing-covid-19-transmission

Best regards,

Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
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- acmis
www.ecdc.europa.eu

@ European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
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From:

Sent: 08 April 2020 20:51
5.1.2e
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uth.gr; [IIEEEE med.uth oINS ecdc.europa.eus;
@ecdc.europa.cu>; [ NINENEGEEEEE healthygateways.eu>
Subject: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS - Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by using facemasks -
draft for comments

Dear Colleagues,

We are pleased to share with you the first draft of an EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS document titled: Advice for reducing droplet
transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances. This document has been prepared based on recent WHO and ECDC guidance.

We would highly appreciate if you could share any comments or input on the document by tomorrow at 13:00 CET.
We thank you in advance and look forward to your response.

With kind regards,

&7,

w— / Healthy GateWays

EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action

5.1.2e

22 Papakyriazi str, 41222, Larissa, Greece

Tel: I | Fax:
Email: healthvgatewavs.eu/ med.uth.gr

Website:https://www.healthygateways.eu
Register here to our mailing list to receive the Newsletter and other updates on issues related to preparedness and action at points
of entry

Confidentiality Notice
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If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from
disclosing 1ts content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



